

My Name is Ben Howard

I am an Editor, Designer & Director
I love what I do



About Myself

I am a 27-year veteran of media production and post-production. I have been involved in all aspects - production, post-production, & management. I'm a husband and father (of two). My interests range from acting to stage combat to archery to gaming (both video and tabletop). I'm a passionate learner and teacher. I am a good communicator and a quick study.

Expertise

I have worked as an expert technical consultant, an accomplished producer/editor, and head of facilities. My credits include award-winning programs for The Discovery Channel, National Geographic, PBS, Schlessinger Media and The National Institutes of Health. My background encompasses a wide range of video and television projects, including documentary, promotional, educational, commercial and entertainment programs.



Experience

Editor & Visual Designer

POST-OP MEDIA ● 2012 - 2017+

Editing & designing motion graphics on a wide range of projects.

Director/Producer

HOWARD MEDIA WORKS ● 1996 - 2006

Owned & operated full-service production company. Responsible for script-to-screen.



Employment

Post-Op Media

2012 - 2017+

Senior Editor/Development

Siren's Media

2009 - 2012

Director of Post-Production

NAHB Production Group

2007 - 2009

Director of Post-Production

Post-Production Management

SIREN'S MEDIA ● 2009 - 2012

Delivered nearly 200 hours of broadcast programming. Oversaw 40+ editors & suites.



Education

University of Maryland

SEP 1988 - MAY 1991

Bachelor's Degree in Radio, Television, & Film



Professional Skills

VIDEO EDITING ●●●●●●●●●●
DESIGN ●●●●●●●○
WORKFLOWS ●●●●●●●●●●
IT ●●●●●●●●○
MANAGEMENT ●●●●●●●○

NLEs ●●●●●●●●●●
AFTER EFFECTS ●●●●●●●●●●
PHOTOSHOP ●●●●●●●●○
SOCIAL MEDIA ●●●●●●●●○
INTEGRATION ●●●●●●●●○



Awards

GEORGE S. PEABODY AWARD
Editor, "Rodriguez Essays" PBS Newshour
EMMY - REGIONAL NOMINEE
Editor/Writer, "Rusty's Story" FBR Media
ITVA PEER AWARD
Editor, "USCG IT" LMO Advertising
CINE EAGLE
Editor, "The Anti-Climax" Univ. of MD Health Dept.
NEW YORK FILM FESTIVALS
Editor, "Winslow Homer" Nat'l Gallery of Art



Located near
Washington, D.C.
USA



Web : buttonpusher.tv



facebook.com/buttonpusher
twitter.com/@buttonpusher
linkedin.com/buttonpusher